Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Michael Feldewert [MFeldewert@ hollandhart.com]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 9:41 AM

To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Cc: Greg Clark; Sean Johnson .

Subject: Case Nos. 14794 and 14795: COG pooling apps for Falabella wells

David: At the close of the hearings in the above reference cases you asked that COG provide the pool name for these
wells. I am informed that the pool is the Penasco Draw; SA-Yeso (Assoc) with a pool code of 50270.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Michael H. Feldewert

Santa Fe Office ‘
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
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